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The Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan
Speaker

Mina’ Bente Siete Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
155 Hessler Street

Hagitiia, Guam 96910

Dear Mr. Speaker:

Transmatted nerewith is Bill No 341 ({.8), “AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM
WATERWORKS AUTHCGRITY TO  CONNECT  AUTHORIZED  WATER  OR
WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, BY ADINNG A NEW §14410
O TITLE 12, GUAM CGDE ANNOTATED.” now designated as Public Law 27-155.

Stnseru yan Magdhe:,

FELIX P. CAMACHO
I Maga’ldhen Gudhan
Govemor of Guam

Attachment: copy attached of signed bill

ce The Honorable Tina Rose Muna-Barnes
Senator and Legisiative Secretary
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I MINA’BENTE SIETE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2004 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'TAHEN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill No. 341 (LS), “AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM
WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER
OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, BY
ADDING A NEW §14410 TO TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED,” was
on the 20" day of December, 2004, duly and regularly passed.

W\ ;\\ \EMN
Tina\Rose Mu#a Barnes
Senator and Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by I Maga’lahen Gudhan this OZO day of December, 2004,

at 51@ o’clock P M. !

™ “Assistant Staff Officer
Maga’lahi’s Office

APPROVED:

; FELIXP. CAMACHO

I Maga’lahen Gudhan

Date: December 30, 2004

Public Law No. 27-155
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I MINA’BENTE SIETE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2004 (SECOND) Regular Session

Bill No. 341 (LS)

As amended.

Introduced by: v. c. pangelinan
R. J. Respicio
F. R. Cunliffe
F. B. Aguon, Jr.
J. MLS. Brown
Carmen Fernandez
Mark Forbes
L. F. Kasperbauer
R. Klitzkie
L. A. Leon Guerrero
J. A. Lujan
T. R. Muna Barnes
J. M. Quinata
Toni Sanford
Ray Tenorio

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS
AUTHORITY TO CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR
WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES,
BY ADDING A NEW §14410 TO TITLE 12, GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section1. A new 8§14410 is hereby added to Title 12, Guam Code
Annotated, to read:
“§14410. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Guam

Waterworks Authority shall not deny any person a water meter or water

services whenever an applicant for a water meter or water services has
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paid all necessary basic connection fees or offered to pay such basic fees,
when there is a functional water line within one hundred feet (100") of
the applicant’s property boundary, or when an existing waterline is
within one hundred feet (100’) of an applicant’s boundary that can be
made operational by Guam Waterworks Authority connecting it to any
main water line.”

Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to
any person or circumstances is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Act which
can be given effect without the invalid provisions or applications, and to this

end the provisions of this Act are severable.
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Office of

Mina’'Bente Siete
Committee on Utilities and land

vicente (ben) ¢. pangelinan
Speaker Chairman
The People
a3
:ﬂg
DEC 1 6§ 2004 3
)
The 27" Guam Legislature S
I MINA ‘BENTE SIETE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN iy
155 Hesler Street o
Hagatna, GU 96910

The Committee on Utilities and Land, to which was referred Bill 341, “AN ACT TO

REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO CONNECT
AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES,” has had the same under consideration, and now wishes to report back the

same with the recommendation to o ‘\-,

The Comimittee votes are as follows:

ia To Do Pass

() Not to Pass
C Abstain
U Inactive File

A copy of the Committee Report and other pertinent documents are attached for your
immediate reference and information.

Sincerely,

. pangelinan
ommittee on Utilities and Land

Enclosures

155 Hesler 5t., Hagatfia, GU 96910
Tel: (671) 472-3552/ 4 - Fax: (671) 472-3556 - Email: senben@kuentos.guam.net
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< VOTING SHEET ON
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Bill 341 (COR): “AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO
CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTERWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER

PURPOSES.”

vicente (ben) c. pangelinan
Chairman

Carmen Fernandez
Vice-Chairperson

Frank Aguon, Jr.
Member

Randy Cunliffe
Member

Lou Leon Guerrero
Member

Rory Respicio
Member
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Member
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Joanne Brown
Member
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Member

Ray Tenorio
Member
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Senator Lou Leon Guerrero RN, mPH —

SEP.071 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Speaker Vicente C. Pangelinan, Chairman,
Committee on Utilities and Land

From: Senator Lou Leon Guerrero, Chairwoman é’%/
Committee on Rules and Health

Subject: Referral — Bill Nos. 341(LS), 345(LS), 347(LS), & 348(LS)

In accordance with Section 6.04.04.01 of the Standing Rules of the Mina’ Bente Siete na
Liheslaturan Guahan,

BilliNo:3411S)- AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE Guam WATERORKS AUTHORITY
TO CONECT AUTHORIZED WATER OF WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

Bill No. 345(LS) - AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 7{C) OF PUBLIC LAW 22-145,
RELATIVE TO LAND USE POLICY AND PLAN FOR CERTAIN PARCEL OF
LAND BELONGING TO THE GOVERNMENT OF Guam.

Bill No. 347(1.S) - AN ACT TO ALLOW THE PROPERTY OWNERS OF LOTS
LOCATED IN THE AREA NEAR NAVAL COMMUNICATION STATION IN THE
MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO TO MAXIMIZE THE UTILIZATION OF THEIR
PROPERTIES.

Bil No. 348(1.8) - AN ACT TO ENCOURAGE THE EXPANSION AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY ON Guam BY ADDING
A NEW SECTION 68715 TO ARTICLE 7 OF CHAPTER 68 OF SUBPART E OF
TITLE 21 Guam CODE ANNOTATED.

are referred to your Committee on Utilities and Land as the principal committee.

Copies of these bills may be obtained from the office of the Clerk of the Legislature.
Also in accordance with Section 7.01 of the Standing Rules, it shall be the duty of the
Chairperson of each standing committee, or the designated hearing officer, to notify the
Speaker, the Chairwoman of the Committee on Rules and the Executive Director, the date,

time, subject matter, number and title of the bill or resolution for which a public hearing will
be held.

Thank you.

cc Clerk of the Legislature

27th Guom Legistature
155 Hesler Street  Hagdtfia, Guam 96910
Office 671.472-3582 -5/ 472-3576. TFacsimile 671.472-3591  Emait
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Committee on Utilities and Land
I Mina ‘Bente Siete Na Liheslaturan Guahan

Bill 341 (LS)
AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

TO CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTEWATER
SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Public Hearing was held by the Committee on Ultilities and Land on
Tuesday, September 7, 2004, at the Guam Legislature Public hearing

Room, at 9 a.m.

Witness Summary

Testimony Testimony

Name Representing (written or oral) (against or for)
Mr. David GWA Written and Against
Craddick Oral
Mr. Sam Taylor GWA Oral Against
Mr. Jesse Sablan Self/ on behalf of QOral and Written For

his father, Mr.

Pascual Sablan
Ms. Sabina Perez Self Oral D ——
Mr. Tony Sablan Sef Oraland Wrtten | -coaev
Mr. Larry Ramirez Self Oral e




Committee on Utilities and Land
I Mina ‘Bente Siete Na Liheslaturan Guahan

Bill 341 (LS)

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS
AUTHORITY TO CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR
WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Committee on Utilities and Land, to which was referred Bill 341 (LS), “AN
ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO
CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES,” conducted a public hearing on Tuesday, September
7, 2004, at the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. Speaker vicente (ben) c.
pangelinan conducted the legislative hearing as Chairman on Ultilities and Land.
Also in attendance were Vice Chair Carmen Fernandez, Senators Lou Leon
Guerrero, Rory Respicio, Toni Sanford and Tina Rose Muna Barnes.

Speaker/Chairman: We’ll now go ahead to proceed to have a hearing on Bill
No. 341, An Act To Require The Guam Waterworks Authority To Connect
Authorized Water Or Wastewater Services, and For Other Purpose. Any
members of the public who wish to testify on 3417 We have signed up Mr.
Craddick, Mr. Sam Taylor and Mr. Pascual Sablan. Mr. Craddick, you may
proceed.

Mr. David Craddick: Good morning, Chairman and committee members. My
name is David Craddick, General Manager for Guam Waterworks, and GWA
does not support the bill. As 1t is clear on its face, that it tries to waive existing
GWA rules and regulation, we have a policy to provide water to everyone, is
noble. It’s dependent on your definition of “functional.” GWA’s definition of
“functional” is, provided GWA has suffictent water supply developed for
domestic use and for fire protection and can provide new or additional service
without detriment to those already served. In addition to this, a “minimum water
delivery pressure” is defined as a water line maintained at 20 psi minimum.
When water dribbles out of the line, or it takes from other persons already
connected, this is not a functional water line. If your definition of “functional”
coincides with GWA'’s, there’d be no problem with this bill and it will be in line
with current rules and regulations. The another side of this issue is the developer
who has not completed its project. These developments are not hooked up
because of health and safety concerns. And one example of this would be the
Tumon pipeline that was put in. That’ll be connected, I think, this moming.
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They’re finally turning it on. But there is pressure testing, disinfection of that
line at very high chiorine levels that would be toxic to persons if that line were to
be connected to our line while that disinfection is going on. So it would not be
appropriate to have those types of lines connected to our line while those types
of testing are needed.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you very much, Mr. Craddick. The intention here
18 not to waive any rules and regulation of the department. It’s ... to ... require
the agency to provide that service when it is available and so forth. SoI don’t
think we’re divergent in our views in this matter and so I just wanted to state for
the record. Senator Sanford, Senator Leon Guerrero?

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Are there ... um ... are there other applicants that have
been denied ... um ... uh ... water meters or water services after they’ve done all
their necessary requirements and so forth?

Mr. David Craddick: Not to my knowledge. Not if the system is adequate and
we have easements and things like, for the line that the ... they want to connect
10,

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Okay, I just was wondering because ... um ... it seems
like this legislation that would try and protect those individuals, that ... uh ...
done all the necessary requirements and were still denied a water meter. So you
run the Waterworks so I'm just curious to find out if there has been any
complaints from our people, that they’ve done all the necessary connection fees
and they offered to pay basic fees and they still did not get a water meter or
water services.

Mr. David Craddick: If, if they have not put in the lateral and things like to
connect out, there may be a problem there. But once everything is in to connect
them up, a meter will be installed. I’m, I’m thinking mainly of the Tiyan area.
There was, there was a problem with easements there and of course there’s no
lateral to hook people out right now. So until that’s done, a meter wouldn’t be
put 1n.

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

Speaker/Chairman: Senator Muna Barnes did you have any questions?

- Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: Yeah, I’'m just ... uh ... thank you, Mr. Speaker. Dave,
I just want to ask, wasn’t there a meter put there before? Weren’t there meters
there before?

Mr. David Craddick: Where?

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Where?



Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: Uh, uh in, in...

Mr. David Craddick: Tiyan ... not to my knowledge. The military doesn’t
meter their, their facilities.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: The masters ...

Mr. David Craddick: Yeah, maybe ... Yeah, there is a master meter, yes, and
the airport is paying that full amount of that $21,000 month right now. Until
they get the easement to us.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: So, so there was a master meter there before?
Mr. David Craddick: There is now.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: There is now, and what needs to be done is, is the
residents just need to apply personally with the agency, right?

Mpr. David Craddick: They have, but we don’t have the easement to, to ... The
line is not ours. Right now the lines ... well, belong to the people within the
officers’ housing area. Some of those people have turned the easements over to
us. Some of them have not, and then, of course, the line feeding that comes from
the airport. So if the atrport doesn’t also give us the easement our, nearest line is
either Route 8 or Route 16.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: So whatis it ... I mean, for those who have already
given the access to the easements, is there an existing MOU with the airport,
because you just said the airport owns that. Has there, is there a regular MOU
already in existence?

Mr. David Craddick: Um ... There’s not an MOU, there’s an agreement...
Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: Or an agreement?

Mr. David Craddick: There’s an agreement between them and us where the
airport will pay the bill until they give us the easement. And they’ve been
paying $21,000 a month now. And, and Sam is reminding that reason why they
are paying that $21,000 ... they’ve given us a right of way so we can go in and
repair the lines and things like that. But again, 1t wouldn’t be appropriate to give
a service to somebody if we don’t get the easement and then shortly after we
give the service, we don’t ever get the easement. And if they decide to cut their
line off we have no way to serve those people.

Mr. Sam Taylor: Senator, perhaps I can clarify with respect to the agreement.
We have ... Oh, my name is Sam Taylor. I represent Waterworks Authority.
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With respect to that agreement with the airport, I mean, the reason we entered
into that was twofold. First of all, we were having these individuais in Tiyan
who, and it’s not just individuals. It’s also ... There are business and other
buildings there currently that are individually owned and they’re not owned by
the airport and they are not owned necessarly by residents that we need to
provide service to. But the Navy basically whenever they owned it, they, you
know, they weren’t metering their water because they really care about charging
anybody. They were just paying for it ight. So what we decided what we
needed to do under our services regs is get easements from the airport.
However, in order to ... that ... we needed the airport to go to the FAA and
Department of Transportation in order to seek permission to get the easements.
We had asked them to do so about a year ago. For some reason it just kind of
languished and so what we did was we fmally said, Hey look, we need to get
these easements because these people are screaming for the water and we want to
install meters. We want to go in and repair the lines ... But we need ownership
of the lines in order to do so under our regs. So basically we went to the airport
with this and they agreed, and in the interim there are going to pay for the water
going through the 12-inch meter that enters to Tiyan, which serves all these
properties pending the easements being granted to Guam Waterworks Authority.
With respect to the easements, I mean, once we get these we’ll soon install the
meters. 1 mean, we just really just need to get that in order, in order legally to go
in and install the meters because we need the meters to be ours. Also, under the
order that we have with U.S. Disirict Court and EPA, it requires us to receijve
compensation for the water. In other words, we can’t give somebody free water
... That’s something that’s basically we’re prohibited from doing.

Speaker/Chairman: Sam, can you just speed it up? I mean, we’re not doing an
oversight on Tiyan here.

Mr. Sam Taylor: I’'m sorry. No, ] understand, but I mean, I was just trying to
answer the senator’s question. I apologize for being too lengthy okay.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

Speaker/Chairman: Senator Sanford, you had a question?

Sen. Toni Sanford: Just a real quick question on that master meter for the
Guam airport Tiyan property. Now, there’s a master meter. And so who pays
that water right?

Mr. David Craddick: Alrport is paying it.

Sen. Toni Sanford: And does airport collect from the landowners?

Mr. David Craddick: No, in the nght-of-way agreement that we have with
them, once we get these people hooked up ... Those people will have to pay for
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that water, and we’ll use the billing that they get from the meter that’s put in, to
go and back track to them. And that would be reimbursed to the airport, but
right now they’re paying the entire bill.

Sen. Toni Sanford: Airport is paying the entire bill?
Mr. David Craddick: Yup.

Sen. Toni Sanford: And there’s no plan to charge a retro because ... there’s
been no easement. Is that the reason we cannot bill?

Mr. David Craddick: Well, right now, we can’t, veah. We don’t even have the
meter or anything in there. It’s the, you know ... Like I said, the people down
there have given us easements. Some of them have given easements for their
properties, but there’s no easement feeding into that property. So they have the
choice of either putting another line out somewhere to tap in or getting that
easement and the airport. The airport always intended to give the easement and
I’'m not ... Well, I don’t know. There is some reason that they gave for not
having done it in the past. There is some confusion.

Sen. Toni Sanford: So who is perusing this Dave, who’s perusing actually the
transfer on the easement for ownership to Guam Waterworks?

Mr. David Craddick: Our, ourland group. We have a land section and they’re
... Mr. Joe Punzalan ...

Sen. Toni Sanford: So, so what remains is just interaction with the Airport
Authority to make the transfer?

Mr. David Craddick: The airport apparently cannot give easement without
getting FAA approval and they’re getting FAA approval right now.

Sen. Toni Sanford: Okay, thank you. Ah ... Just one thing. You know, when
Lou asked, Senator Lou asked about, is that there’s customers that’s going to be
impacted. I was just curious. How does this impact the ... Tony Sablan issue up
at Urunao area down, going down to Mike Babas’ property. I know that those
folks have been looking to try and get these resolved. Isn’t this something that
kind of will basically ... their issue?

Mr. David Craddick: It won't ...

Sen. Toni Sanford: We hope ...

Speaker/Chairman: Anditwon’t...

Sen. Toni Sanford: It won’t?
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Mr. David Craddick: No. There’s no line down there, so there’s no way to
hook them up. There’s a four mile or five mile gap between our system and the
system that was put in down in Urunao.

Speaker/Chairman: Butif, butif they ... if your system is within a hundred
feet of their system ...

Mr. David Craddick: Four miles.

Sen. Toni Sanford: You’re saying it’s four miles?

Mr. David Craddick: About that, yeah. Yeah, it’s actually two systems. The
airport has one where previously, I guess, previous management signed an
agreement with the Air Force that we would give them free water in exchange
for an easement across their property, that we go in and maintain and there is no

easement from the ... wildlife preserve going from the ... Air Force property
down to where the line was that ... was putin.

Speaker/Chairman: So who owns the lines that’s put in, isn’t that your line?
Mr. David Craddick: I won’t claim any ownership. I know the material is
ours, but I certainly won’t claim ownership of a line that was put in with no spec

that it was meeting, it leaks ... you know.

Speaker/Chairman: How do you know it leaks of you don’t have any meters
down there?

Mr. David Craddick: Because I've seen it.
Speaker/Chairman: Really?

Mr. David Craddick: Yes.

Speaker/Chairman: How did you see it?

Mr. David Craddick: I went down there last February and uh ...
Speaker/Chairman: Is it sprouting in the air or just uh ...

Mr. David Craddick: No, just leaks coming out in the ground.

Sen. Toni Sanford: It’s probably not more leaky, though, Dave, right, than the
other, the other pipes we have going all over the island?




Speaker/Chairman: Is it like forty percent leak that you have in your other
system?

Mr. David Craddick: Oh, I don’t know...
Speaker/Chairman: Well, maybe we éhould find out.
Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: It’s connected to where, then?
Mr. David Craddick: What’s that?

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: If the airport has theirs four miles away? Where’s that
water that they’re getting connected to?

Mr. David Craddick: They aren’t getting any water.
Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: They’re not now?
Mr. David Craddick: No, they haven’t been getting water since ...

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: But they were before. They were connected to some
water line ...

Speaker/Chairman: Fish and life ... Fish and Wildlife does not have any water
right now?

Mr. David Craddick: Not to my knowledge, no. They, they ... a rain
catchment for flushing the toilets and things like that.

Sen. Toni Sanford: But there was water there before, Dave, right?
Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Yeah ...

Sen. Toni Sanford: Before your coming to the agency there was water provided
to the property?

Mr. David Craddick: My understanding ... Yeah, yeah there was.
Sen. Toni Sanford: And so we cannot ...

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Where did they hook up to?

Mr. David Craddick: It was hooked up illegally.

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: To where, though?
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Mr. David Craddick: To ... the wildlife line and then the Air Force line ...
They have no water now, but might have had water back then ...

Speaker/Chairman: Right. The only time they did not have water is after you
came in and shut it off?

Mr. David Craddick: That’s right.
Speaker/Chairman: Okay.
Sen. Toni Sanford: Thank you.

Mr. Sam Taylor: There is another issue with respect to ... the Air Force and
that is that our easements have expired.

Speaker/Chairman: [ understand.

Mr. Sam Taylor: In other words, we no longer have the authonty to go out and
Speaker/Chairman: [ understand the Governor has written you a letter asking
you to renew that.

Mr. Sam Taylor: That is correct, but I mean under the terms of the agreement,
that easement has expired already ...

Speaker/Chairman: [ understand ...

Mr. Sam Taylor: Also, there are issues with respect to our service regulations
and having a line that we don’t have access to, which is, there are certain ... of
the Air Force property which is restricted access. In other words, we couldn’t go

onto the property even if we wanted to, so ...

Sen. Toni Sanford: Well, the point here is that the people there had water there
before and then it was just turned off.

Mr. David Craddick: Not legally. They did not have water service, so stealing
water does not equate to giving water service.

Sen. L. Leon Guerrero: Oh, so they were stealing from the Air Force?
Mr. David Craddick: Stealing from us if it was coming from ... line.

Sen. T. Muna-Barnes: But you just said there was no water coming from you
guys.



Mr. David Craddick: No, you were asking about now. You're asking about
now. I’'m not talking about what was going on before I got here.

Sen. Toni Sanford: Well, I guess the intent here is to figure out how best to
serve the people you know and ... Is 1t an easement then, Dave, or what?

Mr. David Craddick: It's a combination easement issue. There’s no pipeline
going from our system to that system down there. And there’s ...

Sen. Toni Sanford: But, but, but what pipe brought the water there before you
came?

Mr. David Craddick: It went into Air Force, restricted Air Force property,
came out of restricted Air Force property and went into a line that belongs to the
wildlife preserve. That there was never any easement for to go down to ...
Speaker/Chairman: And then it’s in then ...

START OF TAPE 1 SIDE B

Speaker/Chairman: The area that gave GWA matenals such as couplings and
elbows and they used those to install that also.

Mr. David Craddick: I,I don’t know. There’s no record of that.
Speaker/Chairman: There’s no record of that?

Mr. David Craddick: No.

Speaker/Chairman: Okay. | think we saw some receipts, so ...
Sen. Sanford: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you. Okay, any other questions? If not, we also
have Sabina Perez and Mr. Tony Sablan to testify on this bill, 341.

Jesse Sablan: And also me on, behalf of my dad, Pascual Sablan.

Speaker/Chairman: Oh, okay, I’m sorry. You just had a written testimony.
You’re welcome. Please, please step forward.

Jesse Sablan: Hafa adai and good morning, Speaker pangelinan, Senator
Fernandez, Senator Sanford, Senator Leon Guerrero, Senator Mufia-Barnes.
Thank you for allowing us to take a few minutes of your time to rediscover some
of the ambiguities that have prevailed over the years with our property down at
Urunao. And as well, hopefully that we can shed some light on the gray areas



that Mr. Craddick has recognized. This is a testimony. [t was written in support
of Bill 341, an act to require the Guam Waterworks Authority to connect the
authorized water or waste water services and for the purposes. The provisioning
of services and establishment of adequate infrastructure for the ultimate benefit
of the general public such as the ... power, public works, low income housing
and water supply sysiem to name a few is a recognized function of the
government.

it’s without any degree of reservation that I state my unequivocal support for this -
bill. Itis written without ambiguity as to the stated intent, range of application
and scope. I am certain that adopting 341 into law will then state a matter of
public record the necessity {or fair and equitable and broad application of its
stated provisions by the appropriate administrating authorities. For decades, our
family has paid the government of Guam taxes due on to it, more so our family
invested what was affordable and ordered that an easement granting greater
access on through the land was laid for other relatives in hope that may be
established a suitable dwelling for stay, ranch, crop or livestock.
Notwithstanding our complied duty to the government and family, it was only in
the past few years that we have been granted less restricted access to our land by
the U.S. military and U.S. Fish and Wildlife agencies of the federal government
and about a year since we’ve had access to running water to our property as
provisioned by the local government. We could only hope and pray that basic
water service be restored without prejudice in exchange for the fees paid in and
years of taxes remitted to the government of Guam, which by the way the
property has been zoned hotel, we’ve been paying artificially high taxes for lack
of infrastructure. I’'m third general Artero and it really pains me to see that I
cannot do anything that I please down there, because they’re of lack of the
resources that’s made available to everybody else and also these resources I
believe that Guam Waterworks has a responsibility to us, to better our livelihood
down there. And for this, I only ask what is fair, the establishment and just
promulgation of a policy for all persons who live on Guam who meet all the
necessary requirements for the entitlement services in closing. 1 would like to
thank you, Mr. Speaker, senators and your colleagues, the honorable Rory
Respicio, and Randy Cunliffe for sponsoring legislation and do respectfully
request that other members of the Guam Legislature join you in the support of
this passage. Thank you for the ime.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you very much and that is for testimony ... for Mr.
Pascual V. A. Sablan?

Jesse Sablan: Yes, my dad.
Speaker/Chairman: All right. Thank you. Sabina?

Ms. Sabina Perez: Thank you, Mr. Speaker and senators. I don’t have a
prepared statement, but ... I just want to point out what you saw here today is



that there is definitely inequality in how water is distributed. You have the Tiyan
pop ... community or people that live on that land who have been water free or
have free access to water. And then you have people in Urunao who do not have
access to water and GWA is supposed to work in the interest of everybody has
equal access. So I'm basically in support of, of this, this law because it provides
access to those people who have been denied access to water. And the other
thing I want to point out to is that ... you know what are the motivations behind,
behind denial of access. Is it really an integrity issue or a political issue? And I
think that it’s very important that we reform GWA to de-politicize the process.
General Managers have been chosen by our political leaders and may not be
working at the best interest of the people and I would like also to add that we
need to re-assess the role of the CCU. Are they really acting in our best interest
when they promote privatization and to look at reforming the oversight to
include people in the community and not necessarily people who have been
clected. Or who most likely would have ties to corporation and would like to
leave my comments there.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you very much, Ms. Perez. Mr. Sablan?

Mr. Tony Sablan: Buenas, Mr. Speaker, thank you very much for introducing
this bill. Mr. Speaker and your fellow senators, Senator Sanford, Senator Lou
Leon Guerrero, Senator Tina Muna-Barnes, and Senator Carmen Fernandez, si
Yu'os ma’ase for being here today. I have a prepared speech but I would try not
to belabor with reading my speech. I just really go up to a little history of
Urunao. And yes, we desperately need water. My fear on this particular bill is
exactly what Craddick said, that there is no existing water line and this bill says
existing water line. It was existing. The governor at the time, with high-level
command, with the Air Force, has finally got an approval in which they use the
water ... the easement, through license agreement with Air Force and finally,
you know, it’s possible instead of spending millions of dollars to try and get
water into Urunao. Now through license agreement that we ... then would be
able to get water ... I question the motive in this whole scenario. Is that Mr.
Speaker I presented this documents and I hope you have it in front of you?

Speaker/Chairman: Ah ... We’re making copies at this time. We didn’t have
enough copies so we’re making copies.

Mr. Tony Sablan: I gave you guys complete copies. Okay, my apologies for
that, but what it is that here I have in front of me is a May 28, 2003, letter from
Baba, writing a letter to Mr. Simon Sanchez, Chairman of the CCU and in their
letter they pretty much stated that in good faith they did all things Guam
Waterworks have promised them, that the delivery of water would be. And so
much so that they even signed off on the deal that Guam Waterworks have
signed off on the building permit that is also attached. There also is an
application here for Guam Waterworks for meter and the Guam Waterworks
Engineering Division has worked with the engineers of Baba in which they got



Baba to trench a six-foot depth level of water [ mean into a limestone rocks in
order for them to lay a six-inch water line in order to accommodate the required
fire hydrant that was supposed to be installed next to the $1.2 million facility that
Baba has installed down there.

We did everything possible to assist Waterworks. Help us, it’s a win-win type
approach. A matter of fact, in the very beginning of this installation of waterline,
we were called in. My, my family were called in to have a meeting with
government authorities including, inclusive with the Governor and the
authorities of GWA. And they pretty much said that there is a plan to, to grant
us the permits that we have applied for ages. And in all honesty, Senators, you
know if we’re paying $44,000 dollars in real property tax a year at least for the
year 1995 and you folks have decreased that across the island, but at least at one
time we were that real property tax and we have absolutely no, no kind of
municipal services, no water, no power, no school bus, no garbage collections,
nothing whatsoever. All we do have is have the privilege of being, having to
fight the military to open up the access to our property. And the government of
Guam just kind of sat back on its, on its, you know, fanny, excuse my
terminology, and not assist us. And this won finally recognition of this
government of Guam utility agency that is going to provide something that is
really, really needed down there. Not only that for ourselves as individuals and
family members but it is for the tourism economy that Baba is now out putting a
business down there but, the unfortunate thing is that they have to bning in water
on a tank-by-tank basts and the road the government of Guam is not even though
it’s a public it is not helping us any. We have improved the road. We opened
the road at our own pocket expense, you know, by over a hundred thousand
dollars’ worth of expense. We ... When GWA brought in the Waterworks pipes
down there and they just left there and they were not installing it, we inquired as
to why they’re holding back and they said they don’t have the needed couplings.
And yes, Mr. Speaker, | have attached a copy of those receipts also in what we
turned over, those couplings to the government of Guam ... GWA. And they
used that to facilitate the installation of the waterline. Now the water line has
already passed the area where our property is ... it’s a just a matter of installing a
meter that we have applied for, we have cooperated with the previous
administration of Guam Waterworks. Only to have ... Mr. Craddick, an
imported talent from Guam and who else is behind him, that have the hoopla and
the media and they say it’s leaking all over. And at point blank | asked Mr.
Craddick, how do you determine it to be leaking, and he said, well you put one
meter here, and one meter there and you count the differences as you transmit
water and therefore if this, if this meter were the original source is counting
more, that means you’re geiting less over here so there is leakage in between.
And I said, have you done that? And he said no. Sol said, how do you
determine this leakage? Oh, I could tell. Other engineers, I mean this waterline
was designed by GWA engineers and installed by Guam Waterworks people ...
Y ou know, Mr. Speaker, the bottom line.



Thank you for your help. We desperately need water and 1 think we also need
to, to try realize as to what’s happened with the CCU and what’s happening with
Guam Waterworks. It’s really, it seems to me like there are a group of people
that are above the law and they, they have to sensitivity to what it needs.
Because in my projection once business is up and rolling with Baba, Baba just in
GRT per annual basis would be contributing approximately half a million dollars
a year to the coffer of Guam. And if they say that they are billing me for five
hundred and seven thousand dollars for the ... for the installation of the
waterline, which [ totally disagree, because this just a run-away billing ...

Speaker/Chairman: It’s probably a billing from like Halliburton to the U.S. ...

Mr. Tony Sablan: And, and who else get pampered in the process, Mr.
Speaker, but I think they’re reaily just trying to say, and, and I was point blank
told that and I apologize, you know I was point blank told that, as long as Carl
Gutierrez is my neighbor, 1’1l never get my water and this is coming from a high
Republican officals that have told me that. And I apologize for that. This is just
... you know, but I, I again continue to support on this matter. And please help
us get our water. I think we have paid our dues and GWA or the government of
Guam as a whole would ... benefit from this process, you know. Again, I like to
say that the Governor has recently wrote to the Air Force about extending that.

Speaker/Chairman: Yes, I am aware of that.

Mr. Tony Sablan: Mr. Speaker, that Mr. Craddick asked the ... Air Force to
terminate that agreement ...

Speaker/Chairman: We are looking into that also, thank you.

Mr. Tony Sablan: Okay, si Yu’os ma’ase, Mr. Speaker. I would not be
laboring you any further. I thank you and I know where your heart is and si
Yu’os ma’ase.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you very much, Mr. Sablan. I also like to just
welcome Senator Respicio and Senator Fernandez.

Mr. Tony Sablan: And my thank you to Mr. Senator Respicio.

Speaker/Chairman: And, and we’ll, we may then have, ] mean, this a general
policy issue with regards to GWA and the installation that of its power. And
what we will do 1s, 1s we may come together on this specific issue of your case
after review of the documents you’ve submitted. We’ll formulate some
questions and then maybe it, we’ve been trying, we’ve done all the letters and
the writing back and forth and everything else. But we may request, of course,
that, that all the parties involved just sit down at the table and see what we can



resolve on this issue specific to your case. This bill, I want it to make a more
general policy.

Mr. Tony Sablan: Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

Speaker/Chairman: For the record, I think as long as, as GWA ... that it does
not waive the rules and regulations of GWA and so forth, that the policy ... that
the bill is being supported by GWA, if I’'m not mistaken, Mr. Craddick,
according to your statements. Okay.

Mr. Tony Sablan: Si Yu’os ma’ase.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you, si Yu’os ma’ase. At this time I'd like to go
ahead indulge ... Okay. It, it won’t be about Urunao, Larry, it’ll be about the
idea of providing a meter to property within a hundred feet of GWA. Yeah, yes,
you may proceed, Mr. Ramirez.

Mr. Larry Ramirez: [ guess you might have known me, you know, but I also
forgot to tell you people ...

Speaker/Chairman: Tell me what, Larry?

Mr. Larry Ramirez: That my name is Tano. I was baptized up in Urunao, so
see, | have so many personalities. You know I have gone up there and I’ve seen.
You know, Anthony Sablan, is my uncle. See the need of how our local people
sometimes are being denied the rights of what they really are entitled and that is
water. I remember when 1 was baptized up there and they ... now, Larry, you
are truly, no they did not call me Larry they ... Tano, from now you could live
with just on you know on earth without any help because you’re truly now an
earthman. When I look at Urunao I could also remember walking all over there
after I baptized and then just feeling the breeze, you know, seeing everything.
And the unfortunate thing is when we were going to up there and check when
vou know Craddick were making noise about the water and the meter, [ had the
opportunity to basically walk there with Senator Angel Santos. But the problem
1s had to enter mental health. And Angel Santos was too unlucky, but like I said,
man ... I know we are not going to get our political status changed but as a
Chamorro and as having the name of Tano, we got to do something to help our
local people and Iet me just say a big thank you and you know I hope that they
will help the local people. Because me, I am a survivor. Okay, thank you.

Speaker/Chairman: Thank you very much, Larry. If I once again beg the
indulgence of the public, we wanted to receive testimony on Bill 348 also. |
know it’s at the end but if I could just beg the indulgence and proceed with that
bill, we’d like to go ahead to that.



Findings and Recommendation

The Committee on Utilities and Land, to which was referred Bill 341 (LS), “AN
ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO
CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES,” recommends that the legisiation be
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GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
Aturidat Kinalamten Hanon Guahan

Government of Guam

P.O. Box 3010, Hagatna, Guam 96932
Phone: (671)¢A47.2602 Fax: (671) 6462335

September 2, 2004

The Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan
Speaker, 27" Guam Legislature

155 Hessler Street

Hagatna, GU 96910

Dear Speaker Pangelinan,

Thank you for the opportunity to present the Consolidated Commission on Utilities (CCU)
position on Bill 309:

“AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 79103 OF TITE 12 GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED TO ALLOW FOR THE RECALL AND
REPLACEMENT BY VOTERS OF UNSATISFACTORY MEMBERS
OF THE CONSOLIDATED COMMISSION ON UTILITIES.”

The members of the Commission are wholeheartedly in support of creating a process to allow for
the removal of a Commissioner from office if enough voters believe the Commissioner is not
acting in the best interest of the People of Guam. However, we respectfully request that the
removal process be similar to the process that allows for the removal of other elected officials on

Guam.

Bill 309 should be amended to mirror the recall provisions relative to other elected officials such
as the Governor, Senators, Public Auditor, and the elected Members of the Board of Education.

Under current law, in order to remove the Governor, Senators, the Public Auditor and the Elected
School Board it requires a petition being brought by registered voters equal in number to at least
fifty percent (50%) of the whole number of votes cast at the last general election for the elected
official in question. See 48 U.S.C.A. § 1422(a). A petition for removal of Governor, Lt.
Governor, and members of the Guam Legislature requires at least 50% of the whole number of
votes case in the last preceding general election); see also 1 G.C.A. § 1910 (removal of Public
Auditor may be had in same manner as the removal of the Governor); and 17 G.C.A. § 3124
(petition for removal requires 50% of votes cast for the Board at the last general election for that
board member’s district). Current law also allows for legislative initiative of a recall process.



Y LD T R e e M L2

Bill 309, as written, allows only “5% of the total number of all the voters who voted to elect said
particular Commissioner” to “place the question of removal of the commissioner on the ballot in

the next General Election.”

As you know, Commissioners are elected island-wide like you. Commissioners received from
15,000 to 24.000 votes in the last election. Bill 309 would allow as few as 750 to 1200 voters to
force a recall, a far cry from the 7,500 to 12,000 signatures required to remove other elected
officials receiving similar amounts of votes. Allowing such a small percentage of voters to recall
an elected official would hold an elected official hostage to special interest groups who could
easily get 5% but who would be challenged to get 50% in signatures. Imagine if a Governor or
Senator could be forced to face a recall vote by just 5% in petition signatures. As we all know,
being an elected offictal means that while you have earned significant support, you also have
opposition that easily exceeds 5% of your vote.

Like you, Commissioners have had to earn their support island-wide and received their support
from a duly conducted election of the entire community. Their mandate should not be overturned
so easily and the logic of higher petition signature thresholds for other recalls of elected officials
is clear, consistent and comparable for all elected offices. The Commission should be treated no
different.

We also suggest that a prohibition against a recalled Commissioner from running again is rather
excessive and punitive. No other elected official is prohibited from running again if they lose
their seat. The public is wise enough to vote for whom they want and prohibiting anyone to run
for office should be handled very carefully and should be consistent for all elected officials.

We thank you for the opportunity to offer our input on Bill 309.

Sincerely,

Simon A. Sanchez II, Board Chairman
ansolidated Commission on Utilities
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Testimony on Bill
Bili No. 341

Introduced by:
V.C. Pangelinan
R. Respicio
F.R. Cunliffe

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO
CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

Good Moming Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, my name is David R. Craddick,
General Manager of the Guam Waterworks Authority.

GWA does not support the proposed bill, as it is clear on its face that it tries to waive
existing GWA rules and regulations. While the policy to provide water to everyone is
noble it is dependant on your definition of “FUNCTIONAL”.

GWA’s definition of functional is “provided that GWA has sufficient water supply
developed for domestic use and for fire protection and can provide new or additional
service without detriment to those already served.” Minmimum water delivery pressure is

defined as a water line maintained at 20-psi minimum.

When water dribbles out of a line or takes it from other persons, already connected, this is

not a functional water line.

If your definition of functional coincides with GWAs’ definition there will be no problem

with the bill and it will be in line with current rules and regulations.

Another side to this issue is a developer that has not completed its project. These

developments are not hooked up because of health and safety concerns.

QAL

DAVID R. CRADDICK



September 07, 200"

The Honorable Ben C. Pangelinan

Speaker & Chairman

Committee on Utilities & Land

I Mina Bente Siete Na I Liheslaturan Guahan

Re: Testimony in Support of Bill No. 341

Buenas yan saludo para hamyo ginen I Mina’ Bente Siete Na Liheslaruran Guahan. This
testimony is provided in support of Bill No. 341 “AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE GUAM
WATERWORKS AUTHORITY TO CONNECT AUTHORIZED WATER OR
WASTERWATER SERVICES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.”

The provisioning of services and establishment of adequate infrastructure for the ultimate benefit
of the general public such as power, public works, low income housing and water-supply

systems, to name a few, is a recognized function of government.

It 1s without any degree of reservation that I state my unequivocal support of Bill No. 341. Bill
No. 341 is written without ambiguity as to its stated intent, range of application, and scope. Iam
certain that by adopting Bill No. 341 in to law it will then state as a matter of public record the
necessity for the fair, equitable and broad application of its stated provisions by the appropriate

administering authorities.

For decades our family has paid the Government of Guam taxes due unto it. More so, our family
invested what was affordable in order that an easement granting greater access on through the
land was laid for other relatives in hopes that may establish a suitable dwelling for stay or ranch
for crop and/or livestock. Notwithstanding our complied duty to government and family, it was
only in past years that we’ve been granted less restricted access to our land by the U.S. military

& U.S. Fish & Wildlife agencies of the Federal government and about a year since we’ve had



access to running water on to our property as provisioned by the local government. We could
only hope and pray that basic water service be restored, without prejudice, in exchange for the
fees paid in and years of taxes remitted to the Government of Guam. For this we ask only what
is fair--- the establishment and just promulgation of a policy for all persons who live on Guam

who meet all the necessary requirements for entitlement to such services.

In closing I would like to thank you, The Honorable Ben C. Pangelinan, Speaker of the 27®
Guam Legislature and your colleagues, The Honorable Rory Respicio and The Honorable F.
Randall Cunliffe for sponsoring this legislation and do respectfully request that other members of

the Guam Legislature join you in support of this measure for passage.

Sincerely,

o2,

Pascual V.A. Sablan
P.O. Box 828
Hagatna, Guam 96930



Antonio Artero Sablan
152 Chalan Canton Tutujan
Sinajana, Guam 96910-3662
Tel # 477-7700; Cell # 483-4836
September 07, 2004

Honorable Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan, Speaker
and fellow Senators-Members of this Committee
Mina® Bente Siete Na Liheslaturan Guahan

155 Hesler Street

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Mr. Speaker and Senators:

In my capacity as a private citizen I present the following testimony in support of
your Bill No. 341 (LS): An act to Require the Guam Waterworks Authority to
connect Authorized Water or Wastewater Services , etc. 1 am Antonio A. Sablan,
retired from the Government of Guam since 1999 and a landowner at Urunao

Beach.

Bill No. 341 (LS) addresses a most remarkable situation: Guam’s Legislative
Speaker believes legislation is required to compel GWA to provide service to
customers it has itself approved then denied water meter connections. Instead of
developing desperately needed new business GWA holds its service hostage,
makes illegal ransom demands then when the ransom payments are not made the
prospective customer are accused of stealing water GWA does not even own !
This legislation symbolizes the sick business philosophy of GWA management
and CCU oversight and is itself testimony t the sad and shameful state of affairs at
the head of GWA.

Mr. Speaker, in support £ Bill No. 341 (LS), I offer the committee the following
evidence of a perfect, still unsolved, case in point.
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Exhibit

a. May 28, 2003

b. DPW

c. BP#

d. GWA S.0.

e. June 20, 2003 GWA
f. Mary Mesa

[Summarize the discrepancy E/F]

On the matter of breached government agreements and illegal SDC assessments
one would assume, as a consumer, you could lodge a consumer complaint with the
Attorney General and expect rescue. 1 formally requested this in June of 2003 but
was ignored when the AG and the GWA GM instead teamed to make criminal
theft of service charges against individuals who were neither GWA water service
area. The court dismissed the entire case yet still no water is provided to the
suffering customer backlog from Urunao.

One might also believe you could take your GWA water meter problems to the
PUC of Guam and get relief. This too was done before it was learned that the
PUC legal counsel was a shareholder and officer in the company GWA awarded
its 13 million dollars + (-) water meter replacement program too. One could
scarcely expect PUC management/staff would actually regulate against GWA on a
small customer water meter complaint when positioned to be a part of and profit
from GWA’s multimillion-dollar water meter replacement. Accordingly, the PUC
management ruled against the meter less customer complaint and the multimillion-
dollar sweetheart meter deal was approved by CCU.

And so, with the hostile actions of GWA-CCU, Guam’s AG and PUC behind us
we have come to this: Our Speaker and senator sponsors of Bill #341 (LS) will try
to enact law to enforce the consumer rights trampled on GWA-CCU and PUC and
criminalized by Guam’s AG. With all respect, I suggest you take matters much
further :
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Having become widely recognized, common practice of the Guam Waterworks
Authority (GWA) to conduct its business and operations as if it exists outside or
above the law, indifferent to regulatory authority of every kind, insensitive to their
customers and the adverse consequences of their actions upon the public health,
quality of life and productivity of the people of Guam, allowing said rogue
conduct to persist even though reorganized to become accountable to the people of
Guam through an elected Consolidated Commission on Utilities 9CCU):

- to ignore or selectively enforce applicable federal and Guam law(s),
most conspicuously including the Clean Water/Safe Drinking Water
Acts of the United States and the Guam Ratepayers Bill of Rights
enacted to protect Guam water/waste water consumers from
monopolized price predation: and

- to violate direct enforcement orders of both federal and local
government environmental protection agencies; and

- to violate formal intergovernmental agreements (i.e., Consent Decree
between GWA-USEPA 2001) promising to improve GWA’s
wastewater treatment systems and operations; and

- to ignore lawful mandates imposed upon GWA which require it form
public-private alliances to out source operations and privately finance
system upgrade, rehabilitation, operations and maintenance, so as to
achieve compliance with the recent regulatory requirements of
District Court Stipulated Orders for environmental controls; and

- to violate direct enforcement orders of the Guam Public Utilities
Commission (PUC) issued to facilitate environmental law
enforcement and improvements of GWA system and operation; and

- to flagrantly violate intergovernmental water transmission and
delivery system agreement depriving federal government agencies
and water customers in Northwest Guam of water service since
February 2003; and
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to even ignore its own building permit approvals and water meter
installation agreements to qualified new connected customers,
denying some authorized water service while in consequence
endangering commercial customers deprived of water required to
sustain on site fire suppression protection and threatening innocent
developers with loss of their entire project investment at the
inauspicious point in time when Guam’s economy requires recovery,
revitalization and investor confidence; and

to likewise illegally attempt to extort tenant water payments {from
landlord without legal obligations to pay same, while attempting to
hold service to vacant apartments hostage to the GWA general
manager’s extortion scheme; and

to otherwise and repeatedly without notice arbitrarily disconnect
service to authorized, paid-up GWA water customers on bogus
grounds, interrupting service without respect for due process
established to address bona-fide disputes, will to great inconvenience
financial damage and general detriment to the customers of GWA;
and

to attempt illegally to impose system development fee charges,
through retroactive fee assessments prohibited by Guam law which
otherwise requires a moratorium on imposition of development fees
until a uniform development fee schedule is established for Guam as a
whole; and

to repeatedly abrogate duly procured and certified vendor contracts
by non-payment for products and services received; and

to repeatedly abrogate purchase orders duly procured and certified by
non-payment for goods and services received; and
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to consistently ignore the professional advice of financial consultants,
the GWA controller, the PUC, and the GWA oversight committees of
the 24% 25% 26% and 27™ Guam Legislatures, GWA’s external
auditors, the US inspector General, the Public Auditors of Guam,
while steadily progression toward insolvency, persistently strangling
its operation of needed capital while rebuffing repeated private sector
relief initiatives.

It shall be unlawful to deny any person a water meter or water
services or a building permit on the grounds of a violation of any
Guam Waterworks Authority rules, regulations, or requirements,
whenever an applicant for a water meter or water services has paid all
necessary basic connection fees or offered to pay such basic fees,
when there is a functional waterline within one hundred feet (100") of
an applicants boundary that can be made operational Guam
Waterworks Authority connecting it to any main water line.

Additionally, Guam Waterworks Authority shall honor and perform
all its obligations required by any currently existing agreements
executed by an General Manager or agent of the General Manager of
Guam Waterworks Authority and any private developer or landowner
to construct sewer and water system improvements in a public private
partnership, provided that all improvements constructed pursuant to
said agreements shall belong solely to Guam Waterworks Authority
on completion of fully payment for their construction , and that all
revenues thereafter generated from said sewer lines or water lines
shall belong solely to Guam Waterworks Authority.

Effective sixty (60) days from this enactment it shall be unlawful for
GWA to ignore, selectively enforce of fail to administer all provision
of law which are determined by legal counsel of the Guam
Legislature to be applicable thereto and expressed by duly adopted
Legislative Resolution; and
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It shall be unlawful to refuse to connect authorized water/waste water
service and it shall be unlawful to disconnect water service without
notice or legally enforceable cause.

The General Manager of the Guam Waterworks Authority and
members of the Consolidated Commission of Utilities or any other
public official who violates this provision, after seven (7) days
written notice delivered to them by any applicant of other injured
party to comply herewith, shall be personally liable to said applicant
or other injured party providing the request at the rate of one hundred
dollars ($100.00) per day for the duration of the said denial. Such
official violating the terms hereof shall also be held personally liable
for all costs and attorney’s fee incurred in prosecuting an action
brought hereunder and shall personally pay their attorneys fees to
defend any action brought hereunder and which action may be
brought in a civil action in the Superior Court of Guam separate from
any criminal prosecution.

I believe current circumstances compel drastic legislative actions. The CCU’s
jurisdiction over GWA should be terminated. The PUC’s jurisdiction over GWA
should be terminated. The autonomy of GWA, as with GWA’s budget authority
in the last Legislature, should be suspended until GWA, EPA and this Legislature
agree to a capital project financing plan and the operational reorganization
required to implement it. It is combined for presentation to the US District Court
of Guam (DCG), supervising existing Stipulated Orders. The Orders must be
funded. Reorganization is required. Privatization by the chosen means of
Concessions should not occur before Court Ordered capital funding is defined.
The terms of any private/public partnership arrangement must be made conditional
upon DCG approval in the form of substantive amendments to the Stipulation.
GWA: CCU has had their chance and now it’s time for them to go.

page 06

i

END




ing that permitting 2
Waterworks Authority on 7/ 17/2002

Territory of Guam Building Permit No. B02000375, dated
August 7,_2002

Guam Watcrworks | .Authomy
WSOOGZSIS, 1nd1catmg that a commerc:a] 4
'schedile {or_ jnstallation on October 10, 2002

m c_t'cr 15



Good-faith reliance was placed on these government approvals, and we started
construction with the expectation that public water service would be forthcoming. The

decision to abandon the waterline(s) that is in place to service this area is a severe blow to
the project. The operation of this venture is totally dependent on a source of fresh water.

Our partners in the visitor industry see the opening of the attraction as a fresh
sales and marketing opportunity for the island. In fact, two of the largest Japan travel
agents have shown their support by committing funds towards completion of this project.
As with us, this is an expression of their optimism in the future of Guam tourism and

their confidence in the island as a sound place for business investment.

Given our island’s present economic downturn, and prospect of closing down a
new venture by denying a basic public service is not in Guam’s best interests. To the
contrary, the economic and cultural opportunities that this attraction affords should be

encouraged and supported.
employment...and at the same time...
experience. '

,_Wc thank you for glvmg. du‘ cons:deranon to the prcccdmg pomls E‘Wb'r

Smcerely.. o :
URUNAO RESORT DEVELOPMENT INC

(A subsidiary of Baba Corporauon)

ijdeharu Baba

Vice President

Ce: Governor Felix P. Camacho

This attraction will generate new taxes and
serve as a venue for a more authentic visitor -

R L




HAY-27-2003 TUE u:
03 TUE 09:33 AU B0 0 o Cmarnc wFHEETT 48 858

kun Date: 8/07/02

REFERENCE NO. BOZ0003TS "

APFLICANT WAME. PNILLIPS, SEAV M.

PERMNIT TIFX Building Permit _

Agenay L Status Ppte

DPEPARIMENT OF LAND WANAGENINT 6/13/3003
3/05/2002

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC mr.m & SOCIAI- S!RVIC.IJ

CONTRIC'IOR'S R.ZPR.ESI‘NTAH'V! ACKHOWHDGID TNA? A THRIK COMPMTHIH!' SIHK

' :zz.v um a: INSTALLED IN, THZ KITCHIN ma._
s/n/zooz

DEPARTWHENT OF um AND. ncxnr:ro:r

REVARKS »
TO IHPLI’KIH I'Afl ON’ OJ' A.RC'HAIOLOGI CAJ.'. HITI GAII 0)3 PXOGR-M

5/ J.J/ 2002

OUM xrvnomnrmz. PROI'ICI'ID.I‘ AgEwCY .
REMARKS ;

_ GUAM !‘Ill nzrmmz : . - 5/13/3002

REMARKS: . NEED 70 PROVIDE THE FOLLONINGY

FIRZ Arrmru: VEXICLES UFC !O? J'.2 3
gmﬂaoo:

. Bun Dates  8/01/07 DPW Plag Beview Resutsy
REFERERCE Mo.
APFLYCANT HAME
FERNIPT vypg '

B02000375
PHILLIDS, SEAN M.
Bullding Permit

iﬂ.ﬂ! 7 .bntol
BUII.DH'G' mxm-.r '
x-oop PLAIN mmxmr ' :
REMARKS:  paNpr 25 of 128, zo0ng ¢, 6/13/2002
BUILD
ING PERMITS-¥YDRAULICS /CIVIL /
&/28/2002

RERARKS :

BUILDING FERMIYS.S TRUCTURAL
6/37/2002

APPROVID l.l'ﬂl CC!NDH'IGH THA NO ZARTH-MOVING ACfIi’II’Il‘ SNALL COMC PRIOR

"ROUTID TO TNE MAIN.OFFICE FOR FURTHER REVIEW AND APPROVAL ON 06-13-0p. _
 CLEARED FROM TME MAIN OFFICE 10 ISSUE T-8013 CONDITIONALLY PENDING FENAL
msrtcrrow OF THE APPROVED :rnzpu COMPARTMENT szrr.rc TANK 17X 7'X 6}

“ds 1'.!1”1"!3 F.HOI! DESIGNER AS. 10 THE C'OHPACTJON C‘LPMII.IH’” FOR ROAD, lro SEX.

. 7- App o

THIS APPLICATION
I35 WO
CLIARZD T YET CLEARID wimy I7a, DPR, ITC. (As or §/21/02)

s el L LN R L " R e g e

PAGE 1

EXHIBIT “A”

Jtatus
App_;ilqvad_ e

App ovnd /

App ov.d

/

.App ovod / _ :

lpp}-ov.d /

'-c—-

e
A;!pzovcd g{(

el

Approved

AAprov-d @{’{ . ‘




PAST PERY... R COPY OF I® IN A CONSPIC US PLﬁH'BlT . U
OFFICE OF BUILDING PERMITS & INSPECTION

TERRITORY OF GUAM |
BUILDING PERMIT

CONTRACTOR LIC. NO, 6033 DATE 1 8/07/2002
PERMIT ¥O.3  B0O2000375

Applicants JACK PETERS & €O. .
o o Mafling P.0. BOX CR

Permit Tor NEW BUILDING OR STRUCTURE Addreas AGANA, GU 96322

Prop- Usei RESTAURANT . C . '

Lot no. 1 B

. e Locatien URUNAO, DEDEDO ..
Lot pine 1 160600.00000 aM

Zoning Distriats  AGRICULTURAL ZONE 8loek no. ' s1dg storyr 1
Dimensions of hﬁ!ldihj:qJ  | o

NIDTM MEIGHY
78,00, X

Approvnq,?qiﬁaﬁién‘

Owner: PHILLIPS. SXAY M,

BUILDING PEBMIT SHALL EYPIRE IF THE WORK AUTHORIZED 18
COMMENCED WITHN THREE(3) MONTEFS OR IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED
FOR A PERIOD OF THREE(3) MONTHS AFTER WORK HAS BEEN COMMENCED.



MAY-27-2003 TUE 09 38 AM  FROM:J¥° BUILDERS

MaR-24-2003 MON 05:52 P _.8A CORPORATION 871 649

Date: 9/17/02 QUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

Time: 12:57:58

FEE R - .-~

Document date, time, by . ¢
garvice type « + . . + %
Service loocation . . . .

COMNECT/NEW INBTALLAQION
178 TRACT 34000

q..-ﬂ--.-i-

FAX: 671 bqb wbu

EXHIBIT “C”

poe Noi WB0062515
SERVICE ORDER

'l\""--"-.

2

e R et |

9/17/2002 12:42 CWEBO1 -r-v'-.-ﬂ

| 31\33\%0"‘\

URWAO sy st -a:_::"," ——
Customer landiord IGCOunt:
Customer account . ., . :  W0205753 Schedulad datat 10/18/3002
Rate schedule . . + » o 2 cé COMMERCIAL ‘1 - 4 INCH
Matar number . . . P |
Mater location CGde. - .t
Mater lﬁc‘tion P I
Book number . » e s 3 303

How received 3 VIBIT

Cumtomer information
. ID prefix, number . vt
Nme L J » - - - L]
Mailing addresa
Line'l , .+ .

2 660608225 EIN

756 9 MARINR DR

:_Hamt'phona ' e
Employer name
~ Woxrk phone '

Line 3 » v « . . sTR 201
Line 3 . . . TAMUNING, GU
zip code . . 96513-0000 -

* ® . % 8 & ® a

. Area cod.

' ROUTED TO ENGINEERING FOR.I}

Customer signature:

Area coda 671 Number 649 5050
Numbog.-,m '

+ URUNAO RESORT DEVELOFMENT, INC

.

..... camecemomm-mnmassmecracos FIRLD CREW UBE sre=-rasme-meseccceccmsmsmcso—on
Map refersnce . . . . . : Completad:
------- JCurfant memsenm ~----IChanqo Qut ------~
Meter number . . , . . .,
Meter size . . . , . . . i
Water reading 1 . . . . 1 i
Water reading 2 . . , . :
Water reading 3 , . . ., :
Reading date / time . . /

Compound meter? . . . . Yas X No
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GCUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
“ Aturidat Kinalamten Hanom Guahan”

Government of Guam
Post Office Box 3010, Hagitia, Guam 96932

Phone: (671)479-7823 Fax: (671)479-7879

r. A _tomo A. Sablan o
152 Chalan Canton Tutyjan PRSI
Sinajana, Guam 96910-3662 JUN 20 ZUGS

RE: Urunao and Potts Junction 6-inch Water Lines

Hafa Adai:

Per your inquiry the initial cost of the above referenced project is $507,037.22.

Item Description " ' Amp_u'nt"
A, Matenals Labor and EcLlpment cost of the newly

15507,037:2;

Fof détail‘ed:COSt'Bréakdbﬁni of t'H_é above three (3)Yitems ﬁlé;sé‘ seé.attachment‘A, B and’
C.

Cuam Waterworlo Authority ic commtted and mandated to recover the cost of the newly
mstalled waterlines under Item A due to funding constraints. We are in dire need of -
[ardnicg: for-the extensto meintenanoe cad operation of the aging componente of the
water system. For Item B, the completion of the remaining works is required to energize
the newly installed 6-inch watcrhncs.and Item C will provide the complete water
distribution systemn of Uranao basic subdjvision.

Should the land owners or developers of Urunao Subdivision be interested to have their
water services, they shall bear the cost of the mstalled waterlines and remaining works
stipulated on Items A,B and C. Prorated shares between the land owners shall be
detennined by the locations and size of the mdividual properties and approved by the



FRUM D Panasonic FOx 5YSTEM PHONE NQ

: Jul. 16 2083 B4:12Pm P2

-'-_Page”
L Mr, Antomo Sablan

= Co riirnission on Utxhnes (CCU) 'Fhe mstal}at]on of the service iatcral
mclu ing rater mcter“ wzll be charged separately 10 mdlv:dual apphcants

s :Ahy a.s‘éoéiateﬁ co'sf’t‘s relétéd to operate and mainta'jn the existing Airforce water linc shall
be an additional cost to the Urunao Subdivision. Additjonally, should the Airforce elect
to terminate the existing agreement to utilize their line and GWA requires funding 1o
construct a new water line along Route 3-A (Potts Iunct:on & Umnao mterco ect) for -

'_ semce t6 contintig 'hall be an additionat cost | %

Attachmenis

DRC;drg;dag




TMeeSUT L PHA STOIERN PHONE ND. : Jul. 16 28@3 @4:13PM P3
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—

URUNAQ / POTTS JUNCTION PROJECT
LABOR, MATERIAL ‘& EQUIPMENT COST

BREAK DOWN

Labor C.'ﬁ.?st Urnao _ - 4_4'?'24!9_1.
Material Cost.U_r'una'o 9391334
Equipment Cost Urungo .. - 4266336

a5 i
Gtand Totai Urungo -

Remiaining Cost to Complete Projec
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 RromARD L xAramtd -M‘l
hN(JIN RU\GD ISION
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GM lml:al v (“' {3‘31

c————

qﬁuﬂto '
PROJLC] TITLE. _dramno. KM@ ._uat.:l‘llne moa_i,

—.--—-___ e e

LOCATION, _10_;_1!80_._. i

——'-—_-._a——. ke - — |

e e e

DAalE B{16/0} . \VORK OJ{DER NO,,

A —— e s

s e BSTMATED 1Y el Qu;uu.

[ g e e

| o © " DESCRPTION

- —
Rt A

QrY UM we

e e

ST e

A |Matertals

e

Connec:ion to B“B‘existing

wa terlme 3

8" 8"x6" ree HJ‘

1300
X0,
18609
I‘-‘l}dr.;-- i

: a‘..%@ﬁ&-_ /
fea Doios b
| 5 Blow off va‘tve aSSembly ' ' et

el ___w____l_. 1500 700 1500 oy
'_'7\1-‘6. ”y < - Y > 5

-J;et_ -,-._1:2:‘3_&'&!) k250 ue
Jfon . 24 0. E&_;’:.(%Gq.g!!lﬁ_ -
P/Y . 19000 10,00, =+

o St e A feemsm ssrsnn by

9. |Cenent bag_ x,.‘.".‘;'.;;_'[;.,. e 38 Lbse [ Wr00:~  bo.
Sl TOTAL,

rf P 1 T L R R U ) PRI PR SN
B T R

) Bedding sand __

8 Pensylvarna sand -

S e S Bt tia Al Tk T "o

PRESRCCIITIET) i h

[P S $)8 ?U ' . (‘ﬁ

i.\---....--_—-..].-m.. SRS

1 Backhioe. . : 216 _day_[160.00_ §,/60.

- —— —
o e ———

Flacbed |8 day 115000 00.0:-

Fom o e —————— —— —

B Pumptug gack |6 ) day . §0.00. ),

e et ——t e —

1,-,;

280

}__{‘g ____________ 5 Tong roller compacror. 1 5 __ | day. . __ PO.00. _ 450,00

F;; 1 RUNAD WATERLIE PRITECT=

A
F TTENS DOMTED 7?’5'“/
J"NV{,”TOR)’_ ,:\,._ A o1r TAMILY
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PUBLIC UTTLITY AGENCY OF GUAM

P. 0. BOX 3010, AGANA, GUAM 96910
FAX: (671) 649-0158

(671) 647-7824

FOR ,OFFICE USE
Eiaé faa 4 )

[ ] Mail [ } Pax

)
WATER AND/OR SEWER INPORMATION FORM / Datk \“Rec'd By
[ ] Meter Relocation | ) Meter Reconnect [ ]} Change of... Document Name & Number
[ ] Scwer Connection | ] Name Transfer ( ) Meter Size
[« New Connection { ] Terminate Service ( ) Mailing Address
Meter Size [ ] Correction of Name ( ) Class New Account Number
1. TYPR OF SERVICE: 2. REQUEST RECRIVED VIA: 3. ACTION DATE OF REQUEST: 4, PREVIOQUS REFERENCRS:
[ ] Residential ([ ] Irrigation [ ] Personal Visit Connect On: Acct. No.:
{ ] Government [ ] Agricultural { 1 Telephone Call Terminate On: Meter No.:
{ ] Commercial { ]} Federal
(!

Claass Golf Course

5. CUSTOMER NAME f#l: (Full Name)

_Sablno Pistam/

[ ] Referral

Y A4

5A. CUBTOMER NAME #2: (Full Name)

{Last) " (First)

ssi: DBE " O B~5B 10104

(Middle)
Other:

Telephone No. :{/77"c’§' 7071

14776857 (47

f%x)

i ‘Home HWork
Empluyer:iiﬁefﬁ%

Other

6. ORGANIZATION NAME OR COMPANY NAME:

Type of Business:

ODffice Location:

REMARKS:

Contact No.

Pick Up Rdg.:

Meter Size:
Cycle Rdg.:

Sewer Connected? I 1 W
{ ] Yes # of Units

1999)

{Last) (First) (Midd1le)
SS#: 1D#: Other:
Telephone No.: / /
Home | Work Other
Ewployer:

7. MAILING ADDBESS: /2 /Ax LK
g e, J/ G6G %
/’ ; f [
8. SERVICE LOCAYION: [ / ) M%)
L8 )

— —

TO OUR VALUED CUSTOMERS:

[ 1 Firsc Time Connection: [ | Tenants:

~ Cerctificare of Title
- Deeds

—-Building Permit Landlord or Owner

W AN TS s

"CUSTOMER SIGNATURE §1 BATE!

Before your application for water and/or sewer service is processed you would need to provide
any of the following documents and photo identificacion.

-~ Lease or Rental Agreewent
- Written Authorization from

A 3 ——— - dmm am e men

susmrts 76 Pidg/ewa (May

[ 1 Authorized Representative: [ ) Previous Reference:
- Written Authorization frow
the Absent Applicant
~ Power of Attorney

- Two Names of lasr
Occupant
~ Meter Number

OO RV A e
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PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY OF GUAM
P. 0. BOX 3010, AGANA, GUAM 96910
(671) 647-7824  FaX: (671) 649-0158

WATER }NDIOR SEWER INFORMATION FORM

Meter Relocation

[ ] {
[ /Sewer Connection |
¥4 [

{

] Meter Reconnect

] Mame Transfer

} Terminate Service
} Correction of Name

{ ] Change of...
( ) Meter Size
( ) Mailing Address
{ ) Class

New Connection
Meter Size_

T

Date Rif’d By™

.

Document Name & Number

New Account Number

1. TYPE OF SERVICR:

{ 1 Residenctial

[ ] Government

{ ] Comercial
Clas:

5. CUBTOMER NAME #1:

SArINICotAS, M VICToRr 11

2. RRQUEST RECEIVED VIA:

| 1 Perdonal Visitc
[ ] Telephone Call
| } Mail { ] Fax
[ ] Referral

S

3. ACTION DATE OF REQUEST:

Connect On:
Terminate On:
Pick Up Rdg.:
Cycle Rdg.:

] Irrigation

1 Agricultural
] Federal

] Golf Course

(Full Name) 5A. CUSTOMER RAME #2: (Full Name)

4. PREVIOUS REFERENCES:

Acect,. No.:!
Meter No.!
Meter Size:
Sewer Connected?

[}
[ ] Yes # of Units %\ln

W4 (w199

G

(Last) N (First) (Middle) (Last) (First) (Middle)
Ssfs “1Ip#: Other: Ss# IDg: Other: O
Telephone No.: RN, Jo o oL S Telephone No.: / / r
- . Hgmg Work Other Home Work Other
Employer: - e Employer: : ' %
6. ORGANIZATION MAME OR COMPANY NAMR: 7. MATLING ADDRESSY ___ - ! oo O ~
Type of Business: 8. SERVICE LOCATION: { . fotsen Gadid, XX
Office Location: Contact No. : = 3
v
BEMARKS :

TO QUR VALUED CUSTOMERS:

— o —

Before your application for water and/or sewer service is processed you would need to provide

any of the following documents and photo identification.

[‘] First Time Connection:
- Certificate of Title
- Deeds
~ Building Permit

[ } Tenants:

- Lease or Rental Agreement
~ Written Authorization from
Landlord or Owner

. N /
N TN L Lo
~ i

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE #1

e

[ 1 Authorized Represeuntative:

- Written Authorization from
the Absent Applicant
~ Power cof Attorney

f ] Previous Reference:

~ Two Names of Lasat
Qccupant
~ Meter Number

DAT

CUSTOMFR QTAMATIINR X~
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A Madxch 3, 1995 l 'ﬂ
Lt ! I | 2
i i | Loy

K Cdlonel Dennis lLarsen : iiL

s CQmmander 36th Air Base Wing : Dl

& AAVE Unit 14003 ; g

ABO AP 96543-4003 l

|

Dear Col. Larxseaon,

PR AN Y

X'lam a landowner in the Ritidian area.

| [ :
A‘ong with my neighbor, Mr. John Tajtano and others in the ﬁrcﬁ,x
vduld request through your office apd othex connected agencles| a

contract to J
]

A e o e s it
e i

{nstall water lines METERED through your facilitios. .

WL L SR b h y
{‘,‘l'.‘-.-"a.’- eI RTMLY LT

_
.
Ere

] : i
nder Eckert at COMNAVHAR a few days ago and vas|on- i
tage of our water supply on islana.’ Fls

i

IJtulk to Comma
Jighten on the present shor
| | :
shared those issues with my neighbors and together we intend to

I

Djeserve vater to assist in prierity consumption only, as tfmgiund Sy
v v -

i H .

.
A

REOAT oA

e b
iyl

fal!
Y,

ter roscrves dictates. , '

Kally Walcott of Fish & Wildlife and ho has
axpressod concern of our needs as there are plants and animals that ;i
are kopt at our land gites along with normal kitchen facilities, )
téilct usage, and other necessities. He expressad assistanca in our
covse. : :

Y "have spoken with HMr.

: ;
ve use water catchments to support our neceds and must

Prasantly,
y water tankers vhen rain ia aﬁ its

trxansport water to the site b
minimum. This however 18 quite costly. i

Iiwould appreciate a meeting with you or your designatod roﬁ;ccnn~
tative so we can start work 1in this ares. ,

The property right-
cénnection, helering,
lity and order of construction. ' : o

of -way will be within proper quidelines dndiany ‘ﬁ;.
and road croasing will be in the highéstiqua~ ‘

P
«

i
Tﬁank you in edvance. : i

~ Reguester ' [ .
Vo

i
i NEIGHEOR
LLoreleji H. Kiaaina
Kaolamuuloa Xiaaina
Esthor Kiaaina
Juan S, Taltano :
Ana Q. Taitano .
A$braoso S, FPlores
Mercedas Q. Flores !
Antonio A. Sadblan : :
Patricia U. Sablan : i
Pascual A. Sablan )

D B S

™ = % - —



Antonio A. Sablan
P.0O. Box 10241
Sinajana, Guam 96926
Houwe tet # 477-7700; Home fax # 477-7877
Work tel # 477-5126/22

March 13, 1995
Colonel Dennis R. Larsen,
Commander
36th Air Base Wing, Unit 14003
APO AP 96543-4003

Tel No. 366-3603; Fax No. 366-6060

HAFA ADAX COLONEL LARSEN:
Enclosed is the March 03, 1995 application/letter (attachment "a")

from Mr. Melvin L. Kiaaina for water line connection to his private
property interest at Ritidian Point (Lot No. 10081-1). As a co-
owner of Lot No. 10081-1 and of the adjacent lot (Urunac Beach
Property - Lot No. 10080), I would like to be considered as a co-
applicant with Mr. Melvin Kiaaina's on his regquest for wates

connection.

I would be working with Mr. Kiaaina, Mr. John Taitano, and others
in our water conservation effort, and in sharing all related
construction cost to the acceptable industry standards as may be
reguired by the U.S. Air Force, the Guam National Wildlife Refuge,

and the Government of Guam.

My. Kiaaina, Mr. Taitano, and I have met with Mr. Kelly Wolcott,
Manager, Guam National Wildlife Refuge (U.S. Fish and Wildlife) at
Ritidian Point. Mr. Wolcott assured us that he will give us his
full support and will work with us in our request for water

connection from you.

Also attached is a copy of the U.S. District Court of Guam (Casec
No. 93-00041) Consent Decree (attachment "B") granting me access
over the affected U.S. Government property (Lot No. 10081-2),

51 Yo'us Ma'ase!

7
///tf. '(0/6//{(, /9_./-

CcC:
Property Qwners \J -
~Melvin Kiaaina V= Yascye/Sa gm0
. ~
-John Taitano
Refuge Manager-Guam National Wildlife
-Kelly Wolcott




PET{TION

TO: Governor of Guam, Car! T.C. Gutierrez
Speaker and Senators of the 26" Guam Legislature

FROM: Land Owners of Tract 34000 (Formerly Lot 10080)
Municipality of Dededo - aka: Urunao Beach, Guam

We hereby respectfully request that you accomplish the Superior Court of Guam's
Decision and Order to have the Department of Public Works construct the designated
public road for Tract 34000, Specifically, the Superior Court of Guam ordered: 1) the
transformation of Lot 10080 into Subdivision Tract 34000 containing twelve (12) lots;
2) the dedication of one lot, namely Lot 12 (a stretch of land located in the middle of
the longest portion of Tract 34000), as public land for public road; and (3) "...that if
the road is to be used by the public and for the benefit of the public, then pubilic
funds should go towards the development and upkeep of the road.” [Page 36 of 37,
DECISION AND ORDER, Superior Court of Guam, Civil Case No. CV263-97]

Likewise, we also respectfully request that you empower the Guam Power Authority,
Guam Waterworks Authority and Guam Telephone Authority to provide electric, water
and telephone services respectively along Lot 12 so that we may apply for and
connect to these utility services.

During the early 1970's, our family entered intc an option agreement to lease part of
our property to Japan's Seibu Company. Seibu was poised to invest over $120 million
to build a destination resort. This high value project was halted because the U.S.
Military/Government refused to grant free access to our federally land-landlocked
property via Route 3A.

During mid 1980's through early 1990's, our family entered inio a second option
agreement to lease part of our property to an investors group from Japan. Their
intent was to build a billion-dollar destination resort for Japan's high-end market.
The intended project included 5,000 hotel rooms, condominium units and an 18-hole
golf course that could have provided what a local prominent CPA estimated to have
been an annual gross operation of $1billion and 3,000 jobs. Again, this deal was
thwarted by the U.S. Military/Government's continued refusal to grant free access to
Our property.

For decades, despite cur written and personal pleas, the U.S. Military/Government has
made us suffer major economic deprivation through denial of free and uninhibited
access. In addition, they have blatantly, without authorization, used our property as
dumpsites, inexplicably reduced our property by 28 hectares, and caused personal
humiliation during ingress/egress and at times, while at our privale property.

However, despite U.S, Military/Government activities halting our economic freedom,
we have and continue to pay thousands of dollars in real estate taxes to the
Govermunent of Guam. In 1995 alone, we were assessed and paid approximately $43,750
for Urunao real estate tax. Urunao Beach is nearly 2 million square meters and
approximately 3 miles of beachfront property zoned "H" for hotel development.

Through family efforr, the U.S. District Court of Guam adjudged a consent decree
{Civil Case Number 93-00041, dated April 23, 1994} granting unhindered access via
1.5, Military land situated berween Route 3A and our property.

And while we are grateful for the most recent assistance by our Government of Guam
in pursuing the free access status over Route 3A, we sincerely implore that very
Government to continue (o assist us in making Urunac an income producing
property which will undoubtedly benefit our island economy.

We are well aware of the current economic situation our Governmeni is in, but we
petition you to plant a seed of investment into an area that would contribute to
Guam's future economic development, a return on the Government's investment.

We, the undersigned, respectfully submit this Petition and ask for your favorable
action to our requests. Dated this 18™ day of October 2001.

PUT RESPETU YAN S1 YU'OS MAASE
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